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Kay Flynn

From: Sandy Moses

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 12:51 PM

Te: Tommy Williams; Jessica Elliott

Ce: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Docket 011286-TP -

Based on receipt of the filings shown below, the captioned docket has been reopened. Please file a CASR by 6/1'4/02 to
schedule appropriate disposition of the petitions.

05751-02 05/31/02 Teligent (Natoli) - Letter dated 5/30/02 requesting Commission vacate, cancel,r
otherwise rescind, without prejudice, to extent necessary, consent previously granted to Teligent to consummate re-
emergence plan through TAC transaction and to transfer certificates to TAC.

05752-02 05/31/02 Teligent (Natoli) - Letter dated 5/30/02 with update on plan to emerge from hapter 11
bankruptcy on or about 7/15/02 and to obtain, as quickly as possible, any required regulatory onsents necessary to
consummate plan in that time frame.
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